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12 September 1978

MEMORANDUM FOR: The Deputy Director of Central Intelligence

FROM : Presidential Briefing Coordinator
SUBJECT : Possible Topics for 26 September Presidential
Briefing

1. Attached are packages of backup material on three briefing
topics which you may want to consider.

¢. Cuban Foreign Policy. I_d——l of ORPA will prepare a sketch o,pyqn
of a briefing by Thursday and, based on your comments on that, a full

briefing on Tuesday.
25X1A 3. Western Sahara. | NIO/Near East & South Asia, will
prepare a sketch of a briefing by Thursday and, based on your comments

on that, a full briefing bv Wednesdav, QOne of the problems of doing
25X1 this is that so0 26

September may be a bit early for this briefing to capture the President's 25X1A
interest.

I think the timing should not deter you if the substance is good.

25X1A 4, | L NIO/Nuclear
Proliferation, points out that this material may be the foundation for
important policy decisions with respect to withdrawing forces from
Korea. If you find it at all congenial we can try to develop this
aspect of the briefing better.

25X1A

Attachments
. cc: DCI
D/NFAC
AD-SS/NFAC

25X1
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